Richard Dwyer

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:53 PM

'Elizabeth Sherlock'’; ‘jlaitin@sabinagoldsilver.com’

'Alice Baker'; 'CLEY"; 'DFO Derrick Moggy'; 'DFO Eric Kan'; 'DFO Georgina Williston'; 'DFO
Lyndon Kivi'; 'DFO Nicola Johnson'; 'DFO Nunavut Habitat'; 'EC Allison Dunn'; 'EC
Environment Canada’; 'EC Paula Smith'; 'GN C. Beanish'; 'GN-CGS Bill Westwell '; 'GN-CGS
Patricio Fuentes'; 'GN-CGS Rosemary Kilpatrick'; 'GN-CGS Roy Green '; 'GN-CGS Tom
Livingston'; 'GN-CGS Wilfred Ntiamoah'; 'GN-DOE Dee Karadag'; 'GN-DOE Froydis
Reinhart'; 'GN-DOE Mike Mifflin; 'GN-DOE Robert Eno'; 'Hamlet of Cambridge Bay'; 'Hamlet
of Gjoa Haven'; 'Hamlet of Kugaaruk'; 'Hamlet of Kugluktuk'; 'Hamlet of Taloyoak'; 'HTO
Cambridge Bay'; 'HTO Gjoa Haven'; 'HTO Kugaaruk'; 'HTO Kugluktuk'; 'HTO Taloyoak’;
'INAC Andrew Keim'; 'INAC David Abernethy'; 'INAC lan Parsons '; 'INAC lan Rumbolt’; 'INAC
Jeff Mercer'; 'INAC LouAnn Cornacchio '; 'INAC Peter Kusugak'; 'INAC Tanya Trenholm'; 'KIA
Geoff Clark’; 'KIA Gjoa Haven'; 'KIA Kugaaruk (angutingunirk@ginig.com)’; 'KIA Lena Adjun’;
'KIA Luigi Torretti'; 'Makik'; 'NIRB Info'; 'NIRB Li Wan'; ‘'NIRB Ryan Barry'; 'NIRB Sophia
Granchinho'; 'NPC Annie Ollie'; 'NPC Bobby Suluk’; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NPC Conformity’;
'NPC Jayko Alooloo’; 'NPC Tommy Owlijoot’; 'NTI Carson Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI
Jeannie Ehaloak’; 'NTI Keith Morrison'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein '; 'NWB Karén Kharatyan';
'NWB Karlette Tunaley '; 'NWB Sean Joseph'; 'NWB Steve Lines'; 'PC Jane Chisholm'; 'PLA
Gjoa Troy Beaulieu'; 'Wynter Kuliktana (w_kuliktana@qinig.com)'

2BE-GEO01015, 2BE-G0O01015, 2BE-HAK0915 Notice of Operation Resumption

Richard Dwyer.vcf; 110117 2BE-GEO1015_2BE-GO01015_ 2BE-HAK0915 Resumption of
Operations-ILAE.pdf

Sabina Gold & Silver Corporation have submitted a notice of operations resumption for their project, it is
attached and distributed for your information.

Regards,




